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From: Lindsey Manfrin

Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 6:49 AM

To: Mary Starrett; Ken Huffer

Cc: Keri Hinton; Carolina Rook; Christina Malae; Traci Dawson; Karen Wilkins; Terry Malay
Subject: Board Consideration: Membership Changes to the Mental Health and Developmental

Advisory Committee

Hi Mary and Ken,

On behalf of the Mental Health and Developmental Disabilities Advisory Committee, | am requesting the following
changes in membership:

RESIGNATIONS:

Names Effective Date
Greg Thompkins December 2019
Nancy Keim September
2019

Laura Von

David Cano February 2020

Tiffany Swanson

February 2020

NEW MEMBERS:

Names Effective Date
Robert Naylor January 2020
RE-APPOINTMENTS

Names Term Ends

Jessica Beach May 2023

Diana Fidler May 2023
Christopher Nickell May 2023

Pauline Metoxin May 2023
Richard Geist May 2023

Carolina and Keri, please add this to next week’s Board Agenda, suggested language:
“Approve changes to the Mental Health and Developmental Advisory Committee”.

Thanks, .

Accepted by Yamhill County

Lindsey Manfrin, DNP, RN Board of Commissioners on
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